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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

sanctiuni.internationale@onpcsb.ro
marti, 2'l ianuarie 2025 15:49

secretariat@unnpr.ro
baco@onpcsb.ro
Publicarea prevederilor actelor care instituie, modificd sancliuni internationale
obligatorii in Rom6nia

Decision 2025-00085, Hamas and the Palestinian lslarnic Jihad.pdf; Decizia

2025-00085, Hamas si Jihadul lslamic Palestinian.pdf; Rezolutie.docx

Buni ziua,

in conformitate cu prevederite art. 5 atin. ('l ) din OUG N. 2OZ / 2OO8 privind punerea in apticare
a sanctiunitor internalionate, cu modific;rite;i completirile ulterioare, v; transmitem spre
pubticare actete prin care se instituie / modifici regimuri sanclionatorii internalionate, pentru
postarea lor pe site-ul dvs. gi, dupi caz, pentru comunicarea acestora ciitre entitiqte
raportoare, in vederea indeptinirii obtigaliei de asigurare a pubticitSlii.

Cu stimi,

Oficiul National de Prevenire gi Combatere a Sp5ldrii Banilor
FIU Romania

National Office for Prevention and Control of Money Laundering
22 Tudor Vladimirescu Blvd., Green Gate building, 7th Floor, 5th District, 050883
Bucharest, Romania

Tel. +zl0 21 315 52 07, Fax +40 21 375 52 27
www.onpcsb.ro
onpcsb@onpcsb,ro
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lumalul Oficial
al Uniunii Europene

RO

Seria L

2025185

Decira (PESC) 2024/185 a Consiliului din l9 ianrri.rie 2024 de insriruire a unor mrsuri rrsrictive imporiw celor care spriiinr,
fa.iliteazt sau permir.omitefta de acljuni violeme de crtre Hamas ri ,ihadul lllamic palestinixl 0o-1, 2014/185. 19.1'.2624.
El.l: http:i/d"ra.eumpa-euieli/d€c/2024/ 38 5ioD.

I1.Ll025

D[CrZrA (PESC) 2025/8' A CONSTLTLUr

dir l, iaru2rie 2025

de modificare e Deciziei (PESC) 202a/185 de hstituire a unor mlsuri rcsrricrive impot iva celor care
spriii.I, hcili.c.d sau pernit coEirerea de aqiuni violefie de clrre H.mas fi ,ihadul Islenic

Palestitriatr

CONSILIUL LINILNII ILROPENE.

avind in vedere Tratatul privind Uniunea Europeana, in $pecial arricolul 29,

avlnd in vedere propumrea inalrului Reprezenrant al uniunii penru afaceri erteme $i politica (le se.1.rirare,

intrucat:

0) t. 19 ianuaric 2024. Consiliul a adoptar frccizia (PESC) 2024i185 (').

11) Pe bez unei reexamilari a Deciziei (pEso 2o24lttt, de.izra respecdve ar rrebui d 6e prelungir, pare h
20 iaruaric 2026.

(r) Prin urmare, Decizia (PESC) 2024/lE5 ar Eebui sI lie modificad in consecin!,,

ADOPTA PRTZTNTA DECIZIE:

Aftil,.hl I
La anicolul 9 din D€cizia WSq 2O24I3BS, primul paragnf se inloc1riegte cu urm,torul terr:

Jr€z€rta dccizic se aplici panl Ia 20 ianuari. 2026.,

Aftierbl 2

Pr"zcru dccizie intrr ln vigo.ft in ziua urr,rtoare datei publicrdi ln lot4rd olidol ol uaiwni haoperu

Adopatt h Brurelks, 1, iarlu?rie 2025.

Pennu Cor|l,ili]u

heTeninble

A. SZLAPKA

l)

ELI: httpr/datr.europa.eu/eli/deci2 02 t/S t /oj l/1



9838th Meeting (PM)

sc/ 15967
16 January 2025

Security CouncilUpdates Sanctions Regime on Libya, Extends Mandate
untilMay 2026, Adopting Resolution 2769 (2025) with 14 Members in
Favour, l Abstaining

Updating its sanctions regime concerning Libya today, the Security Council exempted certain
activities from the arms embargo on that country, attowed for the investment of its frozen assets
and created new sanctions designations for those involved in the i[icit trade in Libyan petroteum
products.

Adopting resolution 2769 (70251 (to be issued as document S/RES/2',769(2025\) by a vote of 14 in
favour to none against, with one abstention (Russian Federation), the Council - acting under
Chapter Vll of the Charter of the United Nations - demanded futl compliance with that arms
embargo, catted on atl Member States not to exacerbate or intervene in the conflict and reiterated
that those individuals or entities determined to have violated the provisions of resolution 1970
(20'l 'l ) are subject to designation.

Through the text, the CounciI atso decided that the retevant arms ernbargo shat[ not appty to any
technical assistance or training provided by Member States to Libyan security forces intended
sotety to promote the process of Libyan mititary and security institutions' reunification. Further,
it asserted that such arms embargo is not to be apptied to military aircraft or naval vessets
temporarily introduced into Libya's territory solely to detiver items or facititate activities
otherwise exempted or not covered by the embargo.

The resolution atso saw the CounciI decide to a[[ow the Libyan lnvestment Authority's frozen cash
reseryes to be invested in [ow-risk time deposits with appropriate financial institutions setected
by the Authority according to specified conditions. Additionatty, the Councildecided that certain
travel-ban and asset-freeze provisions in resotution 1970 (2011l,sha[[ also appty to individuals and
entities determined to have provided support for armed groups and criminal networks through
illicit exploitation or export of crude oi[ or refined petroteum in or from Libya.

Mandate of Panel of Experts Extended Until 15 May 2026

Among other measures, the Councit decided to extend, until 1 May 12026, the authorizations and
measures in resotution 2146 (20141, which retate to the inspection of vessels designated as

attempting to itticitty export crude oiI from Libya. The Councit a.so decided to extend, untit
15 May 2026, the mandate of the relevant Panet of Experts.

Delegates Welcome New Designation Criteria and Exemptions

Speaking after the vote, the representative of the United Kingdom said that today's adoption is

an important step towards ensuring that the retevant sanctions regime "remains fit for purpose

and in service of the Libyan peopte". The new exemption to the arms embargo wi[[ support
mititary and security reunification in Libya and, for the first time, the Libyan lnvestment Authority
witl be atlowed to reinvest frozen cash reserves. Further, she wetcomed the new designation



criteria, "which witl enabte us to hold accountable those who exploit crude oil and refined
petroteum - a natural resource that shoutd benefit alt Libyans".

The representative of the United States atso wetcomed the updated designation criteria for
individuals and entities destabitizing Libya through the itticit exptoitation and export of
petroleum. "Fue[ smuggting is leading to the massive transfer of Libyan weatth outside the
country," she stated. Additionatty, she expressed support for the text's estabtishment of an

exemption from the arms embargo for vessels and aircraft to detiver items or facilitate activities
not covered by the blockade - "most importantly the provision of l"rumanitarian assistance".

Greece's representative, simitarly, wetcomed both the arms-embargo exemption and the
adoption of designation criteria for those determined to have provided support for armed groups

and criminat networks through illicit exports. He added that, as Libya's neighbour, his

Government echoes the need to advance the potitical process towards a strong, stabte and unified
Libya free from foreign interference. Denmark's representative added: "We hope these

sanctions measures witl aid in stabitizing Libya and pave the way for a prosperous future for a[[

Libyans. "

The representative of the Repubtic of Korea, too, expressed hope that today's adoption witl "hetp
create a conducive environment for nurturing Libya's overdue potitical process". Joining others
in wetcoming the Councit's approvat of the provision of technica[ assistance and training to Libyan

security forces to enhance coordination in counterterrorism, as wetl as border and maritime
security, he atso expressed support for the Councit's "gradual, meticulous approach" regarding

Libya's frozen assets.

Russian Federation, Only irAember to Abstain, Regrets lnsufficient Efforts to lAake Text ilore
Balanced

However, the representative of the Russian Federation - whose detegation abstained - stressed

that the adopted text does not futty guarantee that projects implefirented by foreign partners in

Libya to help unify tocat taw enforcement witt have the support of the Government and internal
ptayers. Expressing regret that efforts to make the resotution more balanced "unfortunatety
proved to be insufficient", he neverthetess underscored that external actors must not impinge on

Libya's sovereignty - otherwise the generat security crisis that tras existed since the "gross

interference by the North Attantic Treaty Organization (NATO) in 201 'l witt onty worsen".

Calls for Sanctions to Be Targeted and Clear, Not Punitive

On that, Panama's representative - white underscoring his country's support for.the renewal of

sanctions estabtished in resotution 1970 (20111 - stressed that "th€' Libyan peopte are the ones

who shoutd enjoy the sovereign right to manage their resources - inctuding their financiat

wealth,,. Economic sanctions, he observed, can adversely impact the Libyan people, who are

atready weathering difficutties owing to the current situation in the country. He therefore urged

that sjnctions be ;targeted, with a itear and precise focus" against those threatening peace and

stabitity in Libya.

"The Libyan people's destiny shoutd be in their own hands," stressed the representative of
pakistan, stating that the asset freeze was not meant to be punitive in nature. .Rather, it exists

to proteit such issets, which shoutd be attowed to be reinvested to preserve theirvalue. China's

representative atso pointed to the asset freeze's originat protective Purpose, catling on relevant



international financiat institutions to increase communication with the Libyan lnvestment
Authority to imptement today's resolution without detay.

Council President Stresses 1S-l{ember Body Must Support Libyan People in Every Possible Way

The representative of Algeria, Council President for January, spoke in his national capacity - and
atso for Guyana, Sierra Leone and Somalia - to wetcome the Courncit's "first-ever decision to
finatty attow the Libyan lnvestment Authority to reinvest its frozen assets in order to preserve

their value for the benefit of the Libyan people". Expressing concern over the "continuous
erosion" of such assets due to "misuse or mismanagement by certain internationa[ financiat
institutions", he urged that such institutions be hetd accountabte and that the Libyan people

benefit from fu[[ reparation and compensation for these viotations.

Catting for the immediate withdrawat of foreign forces, fighters and mercenaries - as wetl as futl
respect for Libya's unity, sovereignty and territorial integrity - he expressed solidarity with the
Libyan peopte, "who have endured tremendous hardship due tr: miscatcutations and hasty

decisions made in the past by this august Councit". He therefore called on the organ to take
responsibitity and support the Libyan people "in every possible way" - inctuding by creating a

conducive environment for free, transparent and inctusive elections "that witt enabte them to
shape a brighter future for their country".


